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September 24,2018 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor 
Harrisburg, P A 17120 

Via Electronic Filing 

Re: Investigation upon the Commission's own motion to determine the condition 
and disposition of six (6) existing structures carrying various highways above 
the grade of the tracks of the Canadian Pacific Railroad in Great Bend 
Township, New Milford Township, Brooklyn Township, Hop Bottom 
Borough, Lathrop Township, Susquehanna County and Benton Township, 
Lackawanna County; Docket No. 1-2015-2472242 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

Please be advised that Great Bend Township ("Great Bend") will not be filing Replies to 
Exceptions in the above-referenced matter. Great Bend respectfully relies on the arguments set 
forth in its Exceptions, filed August 31, 2018, in response to matters concerning the T -821 bridge 
raised on pages 9 through 11 of Norfolk Southern Railway Company's Exceptions. 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

THOMAS, NIESEN & THOMAS, LLC 

By df-t:7Z-e 
Charles E. Thomas, III 

Enclosure 
cc: Certificate of Service 

Brian O'Connor, Chairman (via email) 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this 24th day of September, 2018, served a true and correct 
copy of the foregoing document upon the upon the persons listed below, in accordance with the 
requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54: 

Via Email and First Class Mail 

Honorable David A. Salapa 
Administrative Law Judge 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
dsalapa@pa.gov 

Tori L. Giesler, Esq. 
Teresa K. Harrold, Esq. 
First Energy Service Company 
2800 Pottsville Pike 
P.O. Box 16001 
Reading, P A 19612-6001 
tgi esler@firstenergycorp.com 
tharrold@firstenergycorp.com 

Bradley R. Gorter, Esq. 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Bureau of Investigation & Enforcement 
P.O. Box 3265 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
bgorter@pa.gov 

Anthony P. Litwin, Esq. 
24 East Tioga Street 
Tunkhannock, P A 18657 
plitwin@epix.net 

Benjamin C. Dunlap, Jr., Esq. 
Nauman, Smith, Shissler & Hall, LLP 
200 North Third Street, 18th Floor 
P.O. Box 840 
Harrisburg, P A 17108-0840 
bdunlapjr@nssh.com 

Gina M. D' Alfonso, Esq. 
Jennifer Brown-Sweeney, Esq. 
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation 
Office of Chief Counsel 
P.O. Box 8212 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-8212 
gdalfonso@pa.gov 
jbrownswee@pa.gov 

Donald J. Frederickson, Jr., Esq. 
Lackawanna County Administrative Building 
200 Adams Avenue, 6th Floor 
Scranton, PA 18503 
Donald Frederickson@yahoo.com 

Michael J. Giangrieco, Esq. 
Giangrieco Law, PC 
60 Public Avenue 
P.O. Box 126 
Montrose, PA 18801-0126 
judy@giangriecolaw.com 


